County Surveyor's Record, Tillamook County, Oregon

CERTIFIED hECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION
{Reference FSH 5681.45)

History of original corner establishment: DIAGRAM

This corner was established in 1882 by the General Land 158, R10W, W.M.

Office(William P. Wright, surveyor). It was remonumented 211 22
with a brass cap by the Cadastral Engineers. 281 27

Description of corner evidence found:
Found a 2 inch iron pipe with brass cap marked ' T55 R1OW
and a 1 inch alloy pipe
From which 21 ) 22
A spruce snag, 37 inches in diameter bears NSLE, 28| 27
22,3 feet distance
A spruce snag, 16 inches in diameter bears S32E, 26.6 feet distance
A hemlock broken stump bears S7W, 24.9 feet distance
A spruce snag 39 inches in diameter bears s89W, 7.1 feet distance
A spruce snag, 24 inches in diameter bears N48W, 19.0 feet distance

Bearing tree signs were en all BT's facing the monument.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the

origina! location of this corner

This corner was adequately monumented. Nothing further was done.
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